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24% June 2008

Your Ref; D0044-01

Re. Notice in accordance with Regulation 18(3)(b) of the Waste Water
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007 .
Carrigtohill Agglomeration.

Dear Ms. Donlon,

I refer to your correspondence dated 16t May 2008 re the above.

As was explained to you last week by Mr. Pat O’Mahony, Cork County Council did
not receive the original of this correspondence and only became aware of it when a
colleague found it on the EPA web site earlier this month. Iimmediately arranged to
have the issues raised in this letter attended to buf unfortunately, it will not be

possible to have the return completed by the 11\*{]&@ as requested.
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I understand you indicated that, in the ci\g@gﬂ%tances, you would be in a position to
extend the date for the return of thednférmation sought. Accordingly, I would
appreciate it if you would agree to i €éxtension to the end of August to allow for
staff shortages during the Jul tgust holiday period.
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Patricia Power
Director of Services.
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